
 

1. CAL

2. PLED

3. ROL

Presi

Direc

4. PUBL

Anyon
allow 

5. ADO

Each 
action
are av

6. APPR

There 
of Dir
a parti

A. 

B. 

7. FINA

A. 

B. 

REGU
LA
11

LL TO ORD

DGE OF AL

LL CALL O

dent Hernan

ctor Escalera

LIC COMM

ne wishing to 
additional inpu

OPTION OF

item on the A
n on any item.  
ailable for pub

ROVAL OF

will be no sep
rectors and will
icular item, tha

Approval o
24, 2020. 

Approval o
2020. 

ANCIAL RE

Summary o

Recommen

Statement o

Recommen

ULAR MEE
A PUENTE V

2 N. FIRST
MONDA

DER 

LLEGIANC

OF BOARD 

ndez____ Vi

a____ Direct

MENT 

discuss items 
ut during the m

F AGENDA

Agenda shall b
Materials rela

blic review at th

F CONSEN

parate discussio
l be adopted by

at item will be r

f Minutes of

f Minutes of

EPORTS 

of the Distric

dation:  Rec

of District’s 

dation:  Rec

Pa

AG

ETING OF 
VALLEY C

T STREET,
AY, MARC

CE 

OF DIREC

ce President

tor Rojas___

on the agenda
meeting.  A five

A  

e deemed to i
ted to an item 
he District offi

NT CALEND

on of Consent C
y one motion. 
removed from 

f the Regula

f the Special

ct’s Cash and

ceive and Fil

Revenue and

ceive and Fil

age 1 of 3 

GENDA 
 

THE BOAR
COUNTY W

LA PUENT
CH 23, 2020

CTORS 

t Hastings__

__ 

a or pertaining 
e-minute limit 

include an app
on this agenda
ce, located at t

DAR 

Calendar items
If a member of
the Consent C

ar Meeting o

l Meeting of 

d Investment

le. 

d Expenses a

le. 

 

RD OF DIR
WATER DIS
TE, CALIFO

AT 5:30 PM

___ Director

to the Distric
on remarks is r

propriate motio
a submitted aft
the address list

s as they are co
f the Board, sta

Calendar and co

f the Board 

f the Board o

ts as of Febr

as of Februa

RECTORS 
STRICT     
ORNIA 
M 

Barajas____

ct may do so n
requested.  

on, resolution 
ter distribution
ted above.  

onsidered to be
aff, or public r
onsidered separ

of Directors

of Directors h

ruary 29, 202

ary 29, 2020

          

_    

now.  The Boa

or ordinance 
n of the agenda

e routine by the
requests discus
rately. 

s held on Feb

held on Mar

20. 

. 

ard may 

to take 
a packet 

e Board 
ssion on 

bruary 

rch 17, 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

C. Statement of the Industry Public Utilities Water Operations Revenue and Expenses as of 
February 29, 2020. 

Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Consideration of Resolution No. 266 Authorizing the General Manager to Take All 
Actions Necessary in Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic.  

 Recommendation: Approve Resolution No. 266.  

B. Consideration of Performing a Pilot Study of Nitrate Selective Ion Exchange Resins 
with Purolite®. 

Recommendation: Authorize the General Manager to Proceed with the Pilot Study as 
Presented. 

C. Consideration of Investments of the District’s Reserve Funds. 

Recommendation: Approve the Transfer of the Balance of District Funds Held in its 
Raymond James® Account to the District’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 
Account. 

D. Consideration of Nominees for the Special District LAFCO Representative for the Term 
Expiring May 2020. 

Recommendation: Select a LAFCO Representative and Direct Staff to Cast Ballot. 

9. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

10. OTHER ITEMS  

A. Upcoming Events. 

B. Information Items. 

11. ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS  

12. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

A. Report on Events Attended. 

B. Other Comments. 

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

14. ADJOURNMENT  

POSTED:     Friday, March 20, 2020  

President Henry P. Hernandez, Presiding.  
 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Any qualified person with a disability may request a disability-related accommodation as needed to participate fully in 
this public meeting.  In order to make such a request, please contact Mr. Greg Galindo, Board Secretary, at (626) 330-
2126 in sufficient time prior to the meeting to make the necessary arrangements. 
 
Note: Agenda materials are available for public inspection at the District office or visit the District’s website at 
www.lapuentewater.com. 



Pag
 

 

ge 1 of 4 

1. CALL

President H

2. PLEDG

President H

3. ROLL

President 
Hernandez

Present 

OTHERS 

Staff and 
Herrera; C
Superinten

Public: Da

4. PUBLI

There were

5. ADOP

Motion: Ad
1st: Directo
2nd: Presid

 P
H

Vote Y

Motion car

6. APPRO

Motion: Ap
1st: Vice P
2nd: Direct

 

LA 

TO ORDE

Hernandez ca

GE OF ALL

Hernandez le

L CALL OF 

z 
Vice P
Hastin

Presen

PRESENT 

Counsel: G
Customer Su
ndent, Paul Z

avid Song PE

IC COMME

e no commen

PTION OF A

dopt Agenda
or Rojas 
dent Hernand

President 
Hernandez 

Yes 

rried by a vo

OVAL OF C

pprove Cons
President Has
tor Escalera 

MINUTES
THE BO

PUENTE V
FOR MON

ER 

alled the me

LEGIANCE

ed the meetin

THE BOAR

President 
ngs 

D
B

nt Pr

General Mana
upport & A
Zampiello an

E, Principal,

ENTS 

nts from the 

AGENDA 

a as Presente

dez 

Vice P
Hasting

Yes 

ote of: 5 Yes

CONSENT 

sent Calenda
stings 

 OF THE R
OARD OF D
VALLEY C

NDAY, MAR

eeting to orde

E 

ng in the Ple

RD OF DIR

irector 
arajas 

resent 

ager & Boar
ccounting C

nd District Co

 Senior Proj

public. 

ed. 

President 
gs 

D
B

Y

, 0 No, 0 Ab

CALENDA

ar as Present

REGULAR 
DIRECTOR

COUNTY W
RCH 09, 202

er at 5:30 p.m

edge of Alleg

RECTORS

Director 
Escalera

Present 

rd Secretary
Clerk, Vane
ounsel, Jame

ect Manager

Director 
Barajas 

Yes 

bstain. 

AR 

ted. 

 
MEETING
RS OF THE

WATER DIS
20 AT 5:30

m. 

giance. 

Dire
Roja

Pres

y, Gregory G
ssa Koyama
es Ciampa.

r with Civilt

Directo
Escaler

Yes 

G OF 
E 
STRICT  

PM 

ector    
as 

sent 

Galindo; Off
a; Operation

tec Engineer

or 
ra 

Y

fice Manage
ns & Maint

ring. 

Director  

Rojas 

Yes 

er, Gina 
tenance 



 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director       
Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain. 

7. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Consideration of Revised Proposal from Civiltec Engineering for Construction 
Management Support and Environmental Mitigation and Monitoring Reporting 
Program Services for the District’s Recycled Water System Project. 

Mr. Galindo summarized the revised proposal from Civiltec Engineering to provide engineering 
support during construction of the Recycled Water System Project. He also reviewed the 
Mitigation Monitoring Plan and introduced Mr. David Song to elaborate. Mr. Song discussed the 
monitoring requirements and cultural resources and the costs involved with having multiple 
observers during construction.  Mr. Rojas inquired about having all permits required. After some 
discussion on the revised proposal a motion was made by Director Rojas. 

Motion: Authorize the General Manager to Proceed with the Work as Proposed by Civiltec 
Engineering for an Amount Not to Exceed $150,000. 
1st: Director Rojas 
2nd: President Hernandez 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 

Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director    
Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain. 

B. Consideration of Proposal from Variable Speed Solutions, Inc. for the Purchase of a 
Packaged Pump Station for the District’s Recycled Water Project. 

Mr. Galindo provided an overview of his staff report and proposal from Variable Speed 
Solutions, Inc. He also provided some additional information on the procurement process and the 
updated Recycled Water Project budget.  Mr. Galindo explained the need to amend the 2020 
Capital Budget of to accommodate the increase in cost of the project.  After some discussion on 
the location and need for the pump station, between and the Board and Staff, a motion was made 
by Director Escalera.  

Motion: Authorize the General Manager to Purchase the Packaged Pump Station as Proposed for 
a Not to Exceed Amount of $196,000 and to Amend the Budget for the Recycled Water Project 
to $2,225,000. 
1st: Director Escalera 
2nd: Director Barajas 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director  

Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain. 



 

C.   Consideration of Resolution No. 265 Adopting a Debt Management Policy for the 
District. 

Mr. Galindo spoke briefly on the Debt Management Policy and invited Mr. Ciampa to provide 
more information. Mr. Ciampa explained the details of the Policy and gave an overview of our 
requirements for the Installment Purchase Agreement with Opus Bank.  After discussion a 
motion was made by President Hernandez. 

Motion: Approve Resolution No. 265 Adopting a Debt Management Policy for the District. 
1st:  President Hernandez 
2nd: Director Escalera 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director    
Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain.         

D.     Consideration of Proposal from Evoqua Water Technologies LLC for the Design of a     
    Nitrate Removal Ion Exchange Treatment System.   

Mr. Galindo reviewed with the Board the proposal from Evoqua Water Technologies.  He 
reported that the Nitrate Treatment Project Ad Hoc Committee met on March 4, 2020.  He stated 
the committee discussed the next potential next steps in the Nitrate Treatment System Project, 
which included procuring a design of the Nitrate Treatment System from Evoqua then having an 
engineering firm provide us with a design to integrate the system into the District’s groundwater 
treatment facility and assisting the District with the permitting process. Mr. Galindo provided 
some additional information on the proposed process.  After some discussion a motion was made 
by Vice President Hastings.    

Motion: Authorize the General Manager to Proceed with the Work as Proposed by Evoqua Water 
Technologies LLC for an Amount Not to Exceed $12,250. 
1st: Vice President Hastings 
2nd: Director Rojas 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director  

Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

            Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain 

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Mr. Galindo reported on the potential steps the District could take in response to the Coronavirus 
situation.  

9. OPERATIONS AND COMPLIANCE REPORT 
Mr. Zampiello presented the Operations and Compliance Report and highlighted a few of the items 
in the report.   

Motion: Receive and File the Operations and Compliance Report. 
1st: Director Escalera 

      2nd: Vice President Hastings 



 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director    
Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain 

10. OTHER ITEMS 

A. Upcoming Events 

Mrs. Herrera reviewed the upcoming events with the Board and verified which events each 
Board Member would be attending. 
 

B. Information Items. 

Included in Board Packet 
 

11. ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS 
Mr. Ciampa gave a brief summary of new legislative items that were being considered this year. 

12. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
A. Report on Events Attended 

Director Escalera reported that he attended 2 events:  SCWUA Monthly Meeting; City of 
Baldwin Park Roundtable Discussion on Water Resources & Environment. 

B. Other Comments 

No Other Comments. 

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

President Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 6:36 p.m. 

 
Attest:  

 
 
 

             
      Henry P. Hernandez, President               Greg B. Galindo, Secretary 



Pag
 

 

ge 1 of 2 

1. CALL

President H

2. PLEDG

President H

3. ROLL

President 
Hernande

Present 

OTHERS 

Staff and 
Herrera; Cu

Public: No

4. PUBLI

There were

5. ADOP

Motion: Ad
1st: Directo
2nd: Presid

 P
H

Vote Y

Motion car

 

LA 

TO ORDE

Hernandez ca

GE OF ALL

Hernandez le

L CALL OF 

ez 
Vice 

H
(Vi

Confe

P

PRESENT 

Counsel: G
ustomer Ser

o members o

IC COMME

e no commen

PTION OF A

dopt Agenda
or Rojas 
dent Hernand

President 
Hernandez 

Yes 

rried by a vo

MINUTES
THE BO

PUENTE V
FOR TUES

ER 

alled the me

LEGIANCE

ed the meetin

THE BOAR

President 
Hastings        

ia Phone 
erence line) 

Present 

General Man
vice and Ac

of the public 

ENTS 

nts from the 

AGENDA 

a as Presente

dez 

Vice P
Hasting

(Via 
Confere

Yes 

ote of: 5 Yes

S OF THE S
OARD OF D
VALLEY C
SDAY, MAR

eeting to orde

E 

ng in the Ple

RD OF DIR

Director 
Barajas 

Present 

nager & Bo
counting Cle

were presen

public. 

ed. 

President 
gs 

Phone 
ence) 

D
B

Y

, 0 No, 0 Ab

 
SPECIAL M
DIRECTOR

COUNTY W
RCH 17, 20

er at 5:30 p.m

edge of Alleg

RECTORS

Director
Escalera

Present

oard Secreta
erk, Vanessa

nt. 

Director 
Barajas 

Yes 

bstain. 

 

MEETING 
RS OF THE

WATER DIS
020 AT 5:30 

m. 

giance. 

r 
a  

Dire
Roj

Pres

ary, Greg G
a Koyama. 

Directo
Escaler

Yes 

OF 
E 
STRICT  
 PM 

ector    
as 

sent 

Galindo; Offi

or 
ra 

Y

ice Manager

Director  

Rojas 

Yes 

r, Gina 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

6. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS  

A.  Discussion and Potential Action to Mitigate and Manage the Impacts of the COVID-19 Virus 
on the District’s Operations. 

Mr. Galindo reported on the actions he had taken in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, such 
as closing the District’s office to walk-in customers and instituting various measures for our field 
operations.  He stated that even though the District’s office is closed to walk-in customers, the 
District is currently fully staffed and well prepared to assist customers with their needs and to 
process payments.  Mr. Galindo displayed the District’s website and the messages posted in 
regards to Covid-19.  Mr. Ciampa also provided information regarding changes to Brown Act 
requirements related to teleconferencing of public meetings.  Mr. Galindo stated that District 
Counsel has provided a draft resolution, that he will finalize and ask the Board to consider at the 
March 23, 2020 meeting, which would provide the General Manger authority to respond to the 
pandemic in the manner needed as the conditions evolve.  After discussion between the Board, 
Staff and District Counsel a motion was made by Director Barajas. 

Motion: To Grant the General Manager Authority to provide paid leave to employees in response to 
the COVID-19 pandemic. 
1st: Director Barajas 
2nd: Director Escalera 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

(Via Phone 
Conference) 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director  

Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

President Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 5:58 p.m. 

 
Attest:  

 
 
 

             
      Henry P. Hernandez, President               Greg B. Galindo, Secretary 





LPVCWD 
YTD 2020

TP YTD     
2020

COMBINED 
YTD 2020

COMBINED 
BUDGET 

2020
17% OF 

BUDGET
COMBINED

 2019 YE

Total Operational Rate Revenues 322,726$       -$             322,726$      2,265,900$    14% 2,150,204$    

Total Operational Non-Rate Revenues 108,676         207,792       316,469        2,588,800      12% 2,143,472$    

Total Non-Operating Revenues 31,235           -               31,235          329,700         9% 452,773         

TOTAL REVENUES 462,637         207,792       670,429        5,184,400      13% 4,746,449      

Total Salaries & Benefits 287,045         37,288         324,333        2,126,800      15% 1,958,279      

Total Supply & Treatment 214,215         144,318       358,533        1,824,900      20% 1,525,347      

Total Other Operating Expenses 33,170           26,186         59,356          475,300         12% 335,935         

Total General & Administrative 51,853           -               51,853          456,500         11% 339,880         

TOTAL EXPENSES 586,283         207,792       794,076        4,883,500      16% 4,159,441      

TOTAL OPERATIONAL INCOME (123,646)        -               (123,646)       300,900         -41% 587,007         

Capital Improvements (4,229)            -               (4,229)           (3,745,000)     0% (564,463)        

Capital Outlay -                 -               -                (120,000)        0% (34,402)          

TOTAL CAPITAL (4,229)            -               (4,229)           (3,865,000)     0% (598,864)        

INCOME (AFTER CAPITAL EXP.) (127,875)        -               (127,875)       (3,564,100)     4% (11,857)          

Capital Reimbursement (OU Projects) -                 -               -                600,000         0% 150,000         
Grant Revenue -                 -               -                305,000         -                 
Loan Proceeds -                 -               -                3,000,000      -                 
Loan Repayment -                 -               -                -                 0% -                 

PROJECTED CHANGE IN CASH (127,875)        -               (127,875)       340,900         -38% 138,143         

Contributed Capital -                 -               -                -                 320,192         

Add Back Capitalized Assets 4,229             -               4,229            3,865,000      0% 598,864         

Less Depreciation Expense (63,333)          (30,000)        (93,333)         (560,000)        17% (512,951)        

Less OPEB & Pension Liability Expense -                 -               -                (10,000)          0% -                 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (186,980)$      (30,000)$      (216,980)$     3,635,900$    -6% 544,248$       

La Puente Valley County Water District (Treatment Plant Included)
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending February 29, 2020
(Unaudited)



February 2020 YTD 2020
ANNUAL 

BUDGET 2020
17% OF 

BUDGET
YEAR END 

2019

Operational Rate Revenues
Water Sales 115,912$         176,580$        1,405,000$         13% 1,327,414$    
Service Charges 64,568            119,706          712,000              17% 671,651         
Surplus Sales 4,824              10,269            50,000                21% 53,504           
Customer Charges 2,564              5,386              33,900                16% 36,133           
Fire Service 9,466              10,662            64,000                17% 60,881           
Miscellaneous Income 124                 124                 1,000                  12% 620                

Total Operational Rate Revenues 197,457          322,726          2,265,900           14% 2,150,204      

Operational Non-Rate Revenues
Management Fees -                  -                  432,200              0% 265,926         
PVOU Service Fees (Labor) -                  -                  93,000                0% 10,667           

BPOU Service Fees (Labor) 17,232            37,288            295,000              13% 288,379         
IPU Service Fees (Labor) 54,220            108,676          715,800              15% 696,375         
Other O & M Fees -                  -                  7,500                  0% -                

Total Operational Non-Rate Revenues 71,452            145,964          1,543,500           9% 1,261,347      

Non-Operational Revenues
Taxes & Assessments 22,626            22,626            220,000              10% 283,793         
Rental Revenue 3,116              6,232              38,000                16% 37,119           
Interest Revenue -                  -                  50,000                0% 75,155           

Market Value Adjustment -                  -                  -                      N/A 8,596             
Miscellaneous Income 286                 573                 16,700                3% 26,409           
Developer Fees 1,804              1,804              5,000                  36% 21,701           

Total Non-Operational Revenues 27,833            31,235            329,700              9% 452,773         
TOTAL REVENUES 296,742          499,925          4,139,100           12% 3,864,323      

Salaries & Benefits
Total District Wide Labor 94,979            202,166          1,267,700           16% 1,164,013      
Directors Fees & Benefits 8,937              18,038            118,200              15% 111,494         
Benefits 26,996            54,274            317,300              17% 290,544         
OPEB Payments 3,616              7,232              158,800              5% 145,854         
Payroll Taxes 7,630              17,532            98,800                18% 91,023           
Retirement Program Expense 11,995            25,091            166,000              15% 155,352         

Total Salaries & Benefits 154,153          324,333          2,126,800           15% 1,958,279      

Analysis Purposes Only:

Offsetting Revenue (71,452)           (145,964)         (1,103,800)          13% (995,421)        
District Labor Net Total 82,701            178,369          1,023,000           17% 962,858         

Supply & Treatment
Purchased & Leased Water 191,274          191,793          483,800              40% 480,906         
Power 10,682            21,234            167,900              13% 151,166         
Assessments -                  -                  276,700              0% 246,512         

Treatment 151                 275                 9,500                  3% 2,976             
Well & Pump Maintenance 635                 913                 38,500                2% 65,555           

Total Supply & Treatment 202,742          214,215          976,400              22% 947,115         

La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending February 29, 2020
(Unaudited)



February 2020 YTD 2020
ANNUAL 

BUDGET 2020
17% OF 

BUDGET
YEAR END 

2019

La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending February 29, 2020
(Unaudited)

Other Operating Expenses
General Plant 2,494              5,762              56,300                10% 40,101           
Transmission & Distribution 2,456              3,331              94,700                4% 65,164           
Vehicles & Equipment 1,658              6,366              31,500                20% 23,206           

Field Support & Other Expenses 3,198              14,133            66,500                21% 46,750           
Regulatory Compliance 2,994              3,577              57,000                6% 40,273           
Total Other Operating Expenses 12,801            33,170            306,000              11% 215,495         

General & Administrative
District Office Expenses 3,316              5,704              63,100                9% 59,217           
Customer Accounts 3,175              5,165              25,000                21% 23,085           

Insurance -                  -                  67,900                0% 69,094           
Professional Services 14,984            24,789            125,000              20% 84,412           
Training & Certification 1,998              4,761              42,500                11% 43,447           
Public Outreach & Conservation 3,328              3,412              33,000                10% 8,159             
Other Administrative Expenses 4,509              8,021              72,500                11% 33,434           

Total General & Administrative 31,311            51,853            429,000              12% 320,848         

TOTAL EXPENSES 401,007          623,571          3,838,200           16% 3,441,738      

TOTAL OPERATIONAL INCOME (104,264)         (123,646)         300,900              -41% 422,585         

Capital Improvements
Zone 3 Improvements -                  -                  -                      N/A (10,860)          
Fire Hydrant Repair/Replacements -                  -                  (5,000)                 0% (5,880)            
Service Line Replacements -                  -                  (20,000)               0% (45,609)          
Valve Replacements -                  -                  (15,000)               0% (27,390)          
Meter Read Collection System -                  -                  (25,000)               0% -                
SCADA Improvements -                  -                  (125,000)             0% -                
Ferrero Lane & Rorimer St. Improvements -                  -                  (65,000)               0% -                
5th St. Waterline Improvement -                  -                  -                      N/A (185,956)        
LP-CIWS Interconnection (Ind. Hills) -                  -                  (75,000)               0% -                
Hudson Plant Improvements -                  -                  (375,000)             0% -                
Well No.5 Rehab (Design) -                  -                  (30,000)               0% (192,036)        
Nitrate Treatment System -                  -                  (1,130,000)          0% (95,066)          
Phase 1 - Recycled Water System (3,120)             (4,229)             (1,880,000)          0% (1,666)            
Other Improvements -                  -                  -                      N/A -                

Total Capital Improvements (3,120)             (4,229)             (3,745,000)          0% (564,463)        



February 2020 YTD 2020
ANNUAL 

BUDGET 2020
17% OF 

BUDGET
YEAR END 

2019

La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending February 29, 2020
(Unaudited)

Capital Outlay
Truck(s) -                  -                  (110,000)             0% (34,402)          
Other Equipment -                  -                  (5,000)                 0% -                
IT Equipment -                  -                  (5,000)                 0% -                

Total Capital Outlay -                  -                  (120,000)             0% (34,402)          
TOTAL CAPITAL (3,120)             (4,229)             (3,865,000)          0% (598,864)        

INCOME (AFTER CAPITAL EXP.) (107,384)         (127,875)         (3,564,100)          4% (176,279)        

Funding & Debt Repayment
Capital Reimbursement (OU Projects) -                  -                  600,000              0% 150,000         
Grant Revenue -                  -                  305,000              0% -                
Loan Proceeds -                  -                  3,000,000           0% -                
Loan Repayment -                  -                  -                      N/A -                

CASH DIFFERENCE (107,384)         (127,875)         340,900              -38% (26,279)          

Contributed Capital -                  -                  -                      N/A 320,192         
Add Back Capitalized Assets 3,120              4,229              3,865,000           0% 598,864         
Less Depreciation Expense (31,667)           (63,333)           (380,000)             17% (378,494)        
Less OPEB Expense - Not Funded -                  -                  (10,000)               0% -                

NET INCOME (LOSS) (135,931)$       (186,980)$       3,815,900$         -5% 514,283$       



February 
2020 YTD 2020

ANNUAL 
BUDGET 

2020
17% OF 

BUDGET
YEAR END 

2019

Non-Rate Operational Revenues
Reimbursements from CR's 37,481           170,505         1,340,300$    13% 882,126         
Miscellaneous Income -                -                -                N/A -                
Total Non-Rate Operational Revenues 37,481           170,505         1,340,300      13% 882,126         

Salaries & Benefits
BPOU TP Labor (1) 17,232          37,288          295,000        13% -                
Contract Labor -                -                -                N/A -                
Total Salaries & Benefits 17,232           37,288           295,000         13% -                

Supply & Treatment
NDMA, 1,4-Dioxane Treatment 4,758             84,553           201,000         42% 168,733         
VOC Treatment -                -                -                N/A 26,698           
Perchlorate Treatment 8,986             10,973           351,500         3% 311,926         
Other Chemicals 1,256             2,577             53,000           5% 21,626           
Treatment Plant Power 12,008           24,928           195,000         13% -                
Treatment Plant Maintenance 282                21,287           48,000           44% 29,196           
Well & Pump Maintenance -                -                -                N/A 20,052           
Total Supply & Treatment 27,290           144,318         848,500         17% 578,231         

Other Operating Expenses
General Plant 2,614             11,514           35,000           33% 17,438           
Transmission & Distribution -                -                -                N/A 5,250             
Vehicles & Equipment 823                1,729             9,300             19% 11,018           
Field Support & Other Expenses -                -                15,000           0% 22                  
Regulatory Compliance 6,754             12,943           110,000         12% 86,712           
Total Other Operating Expenses 10,191           26,186           169,300         15% 120,440         

General & Administrative
District Office Expenses -                -                2,500             0% -                
Insurance -                -                10,000           0% 10,362           
Professional Services -                -                15,000           0% 8,670             
Total General & Administrative -                -                27,500           0% 19,032           1,027,273      1,027,273      1660242 1,027,273      

TOTAL EXPENSES 54,713           207,792         1,340,300      16% 717,703         

TOTAL EXPENSES (Minus Labor) 37,481          170,505        1,045,300     16% 717,703        

TOTAL OPERATIONAL INCOME -                -                -                -                

Depreciation Expense (15,000)          (30,000)          (180,000) 17% (134,458)        
Total Non-Cash Items (Dep. & OPEB) (15,000)          (30,000)          (180,000)        17% (134,458)        

NET INCOME (LOSS) (15,000)$        (30,000)$        (180,000)$      17% (134,458)        

Treatment Plant
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending February 29, 2020
(Unaudited)

(1) The labor expense depicted here is the amount of labor billed to the BPOU in which the District recieves reimbursement which is shown 
on on the District's Statement of Revenues and Expenses as operational non-rate revenue (BPOU Service Fees).



February 2020
FISCAL YTD 

2019-2020
BUDGET FY 

2019-2020
67% OF 

BUDGET
FY END 

2018-2019

Total Operational Revenues 104,038$         1,263,259$       1,983,600$      64% 1,870,756$  

Total Non-Operational Revenues 30                    21,127              42,500             50% 31,502         

TOTAL REVENUES 104,067           1,284,386         2,026,100        63% 1,902,258    

Total Salaries & Benefits 54,220             431,067            687,500           63% 674,004       

Total Supply & Treatment 237,786           380,086            667,200           57% 780,162       

Total Other Operating Expenses 4,909               101,116            221,000           46% 179,462       

Total General & Administrative 5,342               142,590            304,000           47% 265,387       

Total Other & System Improvements 2,715               96,635              287,800           34% 68,587         

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 304,971           1,151,493         2,167,500        53% 1,967,602    

OPERATING INCOME (200,904)         132,893            (141,400)         (65,344)        

NET INCOME (LOSS) (200,904)$       132,893$          (141,400)$       (65,344)$      

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenue and Expenses Summary

For the Period Ending February 29, 2020
(Unaudited)



February 
2020

FISCAL YTD 
2019-2020

BUDGET FY 
2019-2020

67% OF 
BUDGET

FY END 
2018-2019

Operational Revenues

1 Water Sales 52,599$          780,743$        1,239,000$     63% 1,133,233$  

2 Service Charges 46,449            401,930          618,600          65% 615,778       

3 Customer Charges 1,045              12,670            21,000            60% 19,095         

4 Fire Service 3,945              67,916            105,000          65% 102,650       

5 Total Operational Revenues 104,038          1,263,259       1,983,600       64% 1,870,756    

Non-Operational Revenues

6 Contamination Reimbursement -                  21,127            40,000            53% 31,502         

7 Developer Fees -                  -                  2,500              0% -               

8 Miscellaneous Income 30                   -                  -                  N/A -               

9 Total Non-Operational Revenues 30                   21,127            42,500            50% 31,502         

10 TOTAL REVENUES 104,067          1,284,386       2,026,100       63% 1,902,258    

Salaries & Benefits

11 Administrative Salaries 15,964            134,397          202,400          66% 200,341       

12 Field Salaries 19,296            143,837          234,800          61% 231,034       

13 Employee Benefits 11,433            89,528            150,100          60% 145,869       

14 Pension Plan 5,180              41,122            61,900            66% 60,337         

15 Payroll Taxes 2,347              18,740            31,700            59% 29,991         

16 Workman's Compensation -                  3,443              6,600              52% 6,431           

17 Total Salaries & Benefits 54,220            431,067          687,500          63% 674,004       

Supply & Treatment

18 Purchased Water - Leased 234,234          234,234          235,900          99% 379,470       

19 Purchased Water - Other 1,133              11,636            22,500            52% 21,271         

20 Power 2,419              79,507            125,000          64% 98,112         

21 Assessments -                  13,236            232,700          6% 161,648       

22 Treatment -                  173                 6,100              3% 7,399           

23 Well & Pump Maintenance -                  41,300            45,000            92% 112,261       

24 Total Supply & Treatment 237,786          380,086          667,200          57% 780,162       

Other Operating Expenses

25 General Plant 694                 2,781              35,000            8% 13,288         

26 Transmission & Distribution 1,878              30,752            75,000            41% 77,363         

27 Vehicles & Equipment -                  19,052            36,000            53% 33,891         

28 Field Support & Other Expenses 777                 24,105            35,000            69% 24,898         

29 Regulatory Compliance 1,560              24,426            40,000            61% 30,022         

30 Total Other Operating Expenses 4,909              101,116          221,000          46% 179,462       

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

For the Period Ending February 29, 2020
(Unaudited)



February 
2020

FISCAL YTD 
2019-2020

BUDGET FY 
2019-2020

67% OF 
BUDGET

FY END 
2018-2019

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

For the Period Ending February 29, 2020
(Unaudited)

General & Administrative

31 Management Fee -                  94,713            191,300          50% 187,569       

32 Office Expenses 2,198              13,675            19,200            71% 34,693         

33 Insurance -                  12,843            15,000            86% 14,991         

34 Professional Services -                  2,695              30,000            9% 4,514           

35 Customer Accounts 2,087              14,217            30,000            47% 17,674         

36 Public Outreach & Conservation 789                 2,174              15,000            14% 4,038           

37 Other Administrative Expenses 268                 2,272              3,500              65% 1,908           

38 Total General & Administrative 5,342              142,590          304,000          47% 265,387       

Other Exp. & System Improvements (Water Ops Fund)

39 Fire Hydrant Repair/Replace -                  9,543              6,300              151% 11,629         

40 Service Line Replacements -                  26,489            30,000            88% 44,327         

41 Valve Replacements & Installations -                  7,643              19,500            39% 8,723           

42 Meter Read Collection System -                  -                  12,000            0% -               

43 SCADA System Assessment & Improvement -                  -                  20,000            0% -               

44 Water Rate Study 2,715              35,963            -                  0% 3,908           

45 Groundwater Treatment Facility Feas. Study -                  16,998            200,000          0% -               

46 Total Other & System Improvements 2,715              96,635            287,800          34% 68,587         

47 TOTAL EXPENSES 304,971          1,151,493       2,167,500       53% 1,967,602    

48 NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (200,904)         132,893          (141,400)         (65,344)        



 

 W
Emergen
named “c
 
 W
COVID-1
 
 W
issued an
across th
COVID-1
 
 W
25-20 en
and, 
 
 W
respond 
 
 W
health an
continue 
virtual me
 
 W
absence 
countries
shortnes
 
 W
property 
which ma
paramou
individua
subject to
law unde
 
 
 
 

A R

AUTHO
NEC

WHEREAS, o
ncy due to th
coronavirus 

WHEREAS, o
19 as a pand

WHEREAS, o
n updated po
he state of C
19; and, 

WHEREAS, o
nhancing sta

WHEREAS, i
to the poten

WHEREAS, i
nd safety of s
if business 

eeting enviro

WHEREAS, i
due to being

s or sick from
s of breath) 

WHEREAS, t
of the peopl

ay result in c
unt State imp
al citizens, an
o such disas

er Governme

RESOLUTIO
LA PUENT

RIZING THE
CESSARY IN

on March 4, 
he outbreak 
disease 201

on March 11
demic; and, 

on March 11
olicy relating

California to p

on March 12
te and local 

it is imperati
ntial spread o

it is imperati
staff, familie
and meeting
onments; an

it is imperati
g quarantine

m COVID-19
without suff

the protectio
les of the St
conditions of
portance req
nd all public 
ster service a
ent Code Se

Pa

RESOL

ON OF THE 
TE VALLEY
E GENERAL
N RESPONS

2020, the G
and spread 

19” (abbrevia

1, 2020, the 

1, 2020, the 
g to the post
protect publi

2, 2020, the 
governmen

ve that the D
of COVID-19

ve that the G
es, and the p
gs need to b
nd, 

ve that Distr
ed or staying
9 or illnesses
fering pay los

on of the hea
ate from the
f disaster or 

quiring the re
employees 

activities as 
ction 3100; 

age 1 of 3 

UTION NO. 
 

BOARD OF
Y COUNTY W
L MANAGE
SE TO THE

 
Governor of C

of the SARS
ated “COVID

World Healt

California D
tpone or can
c health and

Governor of
t’s ability to 

District prepa
9; and, 

General Man
public at Dist
be conducted

rict employe
g home after
s with similar
ss; and,  

alth and safe
e effects of n

in extreme p
esponsible e
required to s
may be ass
and, 

 
266 

F DIRECTOR
WATER DIS
R TO TAKE
 COVID-19 

California de
S-CoV-2 viru
D-19”); and,

th Organizat

Department o
ncellation of 
d slow the ra

f California is
respond to t

are for and i

nager have t
trict facilities
d from altern

es be allowe
r recently ret
r symptoms 

ety and pres
natural emerg
peril to life, p

efforts of pub
serve as dis

signed to the

RS OF THE 
STIRCT  
E ALL ACTIO
PANDEMIC

eclared a Sta
us which cau

tion (WHO) c

of Public Hea
large and sm

ate of transm

ssued Exec
the COVID-1

implement m

the tools to e
s and to ensu
nate location

ed to take a 
turning from
(e.g., cough

ervation of t
gencies suc
property, an

blic and priva
saster servic
em by their s

ONS 
C 

ate of 
uses the dise

characterize

alth (CDPH)
mall gatherin

mission of 

utive Order 
19 pandemic

measures to 

ensure the 
ure operatio
ns or within 

leave of 
m Level 3 
h, fever, 

the lives and
ch as COVID
d resources

ate agencies
ce workers 
superiors or 

ease 

ed 

) 
ngs 

N-
c; 

ns 

d 
D-19 
s is of 
s and 

by 



 

 

La Puente

 

Objective

 O

 P

 P

 P

q

Introduct

La

re

P

w

ad

an

e

P

us

P

ca

P

Costs 

Th

b

U

e Valley Coun

es:  There are

Obtain DDW a

rove the perf

rove the rege

rove the amo

uantify 

tion 

a Puente Vall

emove nitrate

urolite has de

widely used in

dvanced resin

nd conserve r

nhanced perf

urolite® A600

sed for nitrat

urolite has cr

alling SSTA68

urolite A600E

he concept is

ears an undu

nder that con

 A pilot

 Shippi

 Assista

before

 Labor 

 Startu

 Trainin

 Weekl

 Demo

 Report

nty Water Dis

several purp

pproval for u

formance of S

eneration of S

ount of rinse w

ey County W

e with a Type

eveloped resi

 softening ap

n bead struct

rinse and dilu

formance.  W

0E 9149 is a h

te removal in 

reated a prod

E.  We would

E 9149.   

s that both th

e burden.   

nceptual fram

t skid 

ng of the pilo

ance to LPVW

e the pilot, an

to set up the 

p assistance t

ng for LPVCW

y site visits a

bilization 

t at the end o

strict Nitrate 

poses to this p

se of alternat

SSTA68E to re

SSTA68E uses

water require

ater District (

 I strong base

ns using shal

pplications.  O

ure to increa

ution water so

We would like 

high capacity T

drinking wat

uction batch 

d like to bench

e LPVCWD an

ming, Purolite

ot to and from

WCD with DDW

nd acceptance

skid 

to help deter

WD operators 

nd assistance

of the pilot 

Pilot Agreem

pilot. 

tive resins at 

emove nitrate

 less salt, and

ed in the fast

(LPVCWD) is e

e anion resin.

low shell tech

Our R&D and m

se regenerati

o that system

to apply this 

Type I strong 

er and has be

of A600E 914

hmark SSTA6

nd Purolite ha

e will provide

m the site 

W coordinatio

e of the resin 

mine timing o

to run the un

e if required

ment 

the La Puent

e 

d quantify sav

and/or slow 

evaluating ion

   

hnology (SST.

manufacturin

ion efficiency

ms run better, 

concept and 

 base anion r

een permitted

49 using the S

8E against Pu

ave a stake in

e: 

on to get acce

after the pilo

of regenerati

nit 

te Valley Coun

vings 

rinse can be 

n exchange te

.)  These resin

ng teams perf

y, reduce leak

with less exp

technology t

resin.  A600E 

d in the state

SST methodo

urolite’s equiv

n this pilot, bu

eptance of th

ot 

ons 

nty Water Dis

reduced and 

echnology to 

ns have becom

fected an 

kage and fouli

pense and 

o nitrate rem

9149 is comm

e of California

logy which w

valent resin w

ut neither par

e pilot protoc

strict.  

me 

ing, 

moval.   

monly 

.  

we are 

with 

rty 

col 



 

 

LP

 

Procedure

Pe

re

P

re

h

O

sy

 

 

PVCWD will p

 Ongoin

o 

o 
 Salt to

pilot s

 An onl

the mo

cycle.  

provid

 All add

 Engage

produc

 Influen

should

fall bet

 110V e

 Dispos

 Shelte

e 

er previous g

egeneration c

urolite will se

egen is requir

andheld cond

Once the rege

ystem to run 

provide: 

ng operations

Record dail

provide the

Operators w

o the unit.  We

kid.  Salt inclu

line nitrate m

onitor has a f

The influent 

ded to Purolite

ditional analy

ement with D

ct after the p

nt water sour

d be supplied 

tween 20 psig

electrical sup

sal of regener

r for the pilot

uidance from

cycles per res

et up the unit

red.  We estim

ductivity mete

n frequency a

automatically

 

s after startu

ly rounds and

e log form.   

will ensure flo

e recommend

udes filling th

monitor with 2

flow sensor to

nitrate, and t

e in an Excel f

ytical  

DDW to get ac

ilot. 

rce at 7.8 gpm

after LPVCW

g minimum a

ply – 2 outlet

rant and treat

t unit away fr

m the DDW, th

in.  This will n

 and figure ou

mate 5,276 ga

er to determi

and rinse volu

y.   

p 

d readings in l

ow to both un

d using pellet

e brine tank 

2 open chann

o help us know

those 2 efflue

format for th

cceptance of 

m ( 3.9 gpm p

WD perchlorat

nd 100 psig m

ts 

ted water 

rom the elem

he pilot needs

need to be co

ut how much

allons will be 

ine when the 

umes are dete

logs and main

nits is equal e

t salt to prese

on a regular b

els for the 2 e

w when the s

ent nitrate re

he report.   

the pilot prot

er tank, have

e vessels.  Inf

maximum.   

ments.   

s to run for o

onfirmed.   

h water is trea

treated per c

 resin is rinse

ermined emp

ntain salt leve

every day. 

erve the valve

basis.  

effluent tank

system goes i

eadings will ne

tocol before 

e 2 tanks.)  Inf

fluent water p

ne month an

ated for each 

cycle.  Purolit

ed enough.   

pirically, Puro

els.  Purolite w

e integrity on 

s.  TBD: Hope

into the regen

eed to be 

the pilot and 

fluent water 

pressure nee

d have 3 

tank before a

e will use a 

olite will set u

will 

the 

efully 

n 

the 

ds to 

a 

p the 



 

 

Pilot Skid

Th

Data Nee

 In

 Fl

 To

 V

Water Ch

Throughp

third‐part

 

 

he pilot skid h

 Pressu

 Influen

 Flow r

 Resin s

o 
o 

o 

 Waste

ded for Logs 

nfluent pressu

low rate 

otalizer readi

olume of salt

emistry 

put is based o

ty lab at the b

has 2 parallel

ure gauge 

nt totalizing f

ate control va

system (re‐pu

Automatic 

1.3 cu ft of 

 SST

 A60

Brine tank 

 Wa

 Rin

e totalizing flo

ure 

ngs – 4 altog

t added 

n the followin

beginning and

 treatment sy

low meter  

alve 

urposed wate

regen trigger

resin 

TA68E in one 

00E 9149 in t

ater for brine 

nse water is a

ow meter 

ether 

ng water che

d end of the p

ystems.  Each

er softener) 

red on flow 

system 

he second sy

make up is so

lso sourced fr

mistry.  LPVC

pilot. 

h system has o

ystem 

ourced from 

rom influent 

CWD will need

one of each:  

influent wate

water 

d to run analy

er 

ytical through

 

h a 



 

 

Terms an

LPVCWD (

while und

in full rep

responsib

demobiliz

User will p

pilot.  Use

protective

Confident

1. Th

p

ev

 

2. P

b

 

3. Th

p

 

4. Th

th

 

5. B

sa

la

 

6. Th

 

7. Th

w

w

d Conditions 

(User) will pro

der the contro

lacement of t

bility starts wh

zed from the s

provide Puro

er will ensure

e equipment 

tiality:   

he User will c

ilots, or other

valuation of t

urolite is the 

est uses of th

he User agree

ermission fro

he User agree

hird parties o

oth Purolite a

ample(s). This

aboratory and

he User agree

he User agree

written permis

whom LPVCW

ovide adequa

ol of the User

the skid, then

hen the pilot 

site.   

lite’s represe

 Purolite repr

and warnings

carry out perf

r agreed upon

the sample(s)

owner of the

he product. 

es not to shar

om Purolite. 

es not to reve

n same. 

and User have

s includes but

d/or field pilo

es to share da

es not to shar

ssion from Pu

D has Purolite

ate protection

r, the User wi

n the User wil

is delivered a

ntative acces

resentative sa

s of hazards o

formance test

n test method

) as needed.

e pilot and pro

re product sa

erse engineer

e full rights to

t is not limite

t tests, as we

ata in (5) abo

re or discuss t

urolite.  The D

e’s permissio

n and security

ll either pay f

ll pay up to th

and set up by 

ss to the site, 

afety while on

onsite.   

ting on the sa

ds. Purolite w

oduct sample

mple(s) with 

r product sam

o all data gen

d to isotherm

ell as all test p

ve with Puro

test results w

Division of Dri

n to share an

y for the pilot

for or perform

he replaceme

 Purolite and

the unit, and

nsite by advis

ample(s) by th

will provide ad

e(s) and will p

others witho

mple(s) suppli

nerated using 

ms/selectivity

parameters. 

lite in a timel

with third part

inking Water 

nd discuss dat

t unit.  If the 

m all repairs.  

ent cost of $5

 ends when t

d the requeste

sing of appro

he way of lab

dvice on suita

provide consu

out expressed

ed by Purolit

and pertainin

y tests, colum

ly manner aft

ties without e

(DDW) is a th

ta.   

pilot is damag

If damage re

000.  User 

the pilot is 

ed data durin

priate person

boratory studi

able methods

ultation on th

d written 

e or to advise

ng to the pro

n studies, 

ter it is genera

expressed  

hird party wit

ged 

esults 

ng the 

nal 

ies, 

s for 

e 

e 

duct 

ated. 

th 



 

 

8. Th

n

 

9. Th

P

m

in

 

10. Th
of

 

11. Th
te

 

12. Ea
co

N

su

p

he User must

ame, product

he User has t

urolite name,

made to Purol

n a timely ma

he User agree

f sample(s) p

his Agreemen

ermination, d

ach party sha

omputer soft

either party s

ubject to this 

roper govern

t obtain writte

t name(s) and

he option to 

, product nam

ite; however,

nner.  

es to allow ac

rovided by Pu

nt shall expire

ata sharing b

all comply wit

ware, laborat

shall, directly

Agreement, 

ment agency

en permissio

d sample nam

publish data 

me(s) and sam

, the User is s

ccess to Purol

urolite, if so r

e five (5) year

between both

th United Stat

tory prototyp

y or indirectly,

unless the re

y(ies) prior to 

n from Puroli

me(s) are publ

as in (6) with

mple name(s) 

still obligated 

lite to demob

equested by 

rs from the Ef

h parties will c

tes laws rega

pes, and all ot

, re‐export an

quired autho

export. 

ite before any

lished.  

hout seeking p

 are excluded

to share the 

bilize the pilot

Purolite. 

ffective Date.

continue. 

rding the exp

ther export‐co

ny controlled 

orization and/

y data inclusi

permission fr

d, and no verb

data in (6) ab

t and any rem

. Notwithstan

port of techni

ontrolled com

commodities

/or license is o

ve of the Pur

om Purolite o

bal reference

bove with Pur

maining portio

nding any suc

cal data, 

mmodities.  

s, which are 

obtained from

olite 

only if 

e is 

rolite 

on(s) 

h 

m the 



T

F

D

R
 

S

A
w
d
a
R
m
A
2
y
 

D
h

C
$
a

A
c

R

G

G

 

E

Mem
To:  Hon

From:   Gre

Date:    Mar

Re: Aut

Summary 

As declared i
which will pr
daily cash flo
accordance w
Raymond Jam
matured and 
Agency Inves
23, 2020.  Th
yield rate (Fe

Investm

Wells Fargo B

LAIF 

District staff 
have been con

 Current
and ant

 The Dis

 The Lo

 The Dis

Considering 
$102,000, wh
account. 

A copy of the
can be access

Respectfully 

Greg B. G

General Mana

Enclosure 

 LAIF

mo 
norable Boar

eg Galindo, G

rch 23, 2020 

thorize Invest

in the Distric
rovide the hi
ow demands
with its polic
mes & Assoc
those funds a
stment Fund 

he table below
bruary 2020)

ment 

Bk (CD) 

has evaluate
nsidered in c

t market offe
icipated retur

strict’s check

cal Agency I

strict’s cash n

these factors
hich is in the

e latest LAIF
sed within on

Submitted, 

Galindo 

ager  

F performance

rd of Director

General Mana

tments of Ap

ct’s Investme
ghest investm
 and conform
cy, the Boar
iates Inc. in J
and interest i
(LAIF) acco

w provides in
). 

Coupon /
Current Rat

2.5

1.9

ed the Distri
ontemplating

erings that co
rn. 

king account 

Investment Fu

needs over a 

s, at this tim
e Raymond J

F performanc
ne business da

 

e report 

rs 

ager

pproximately 

ent Policy, th
ment return w
ming to all s
rd invested $
January of 20
income, at th
ount.  At this
nformation on

/ 
te  Acquisi

5%   $    100

1%   $ 2,340

ict’s investm
g the next inv

omply with th

earnings cred

und’s (LAIF)

period of the

me staff reco
James accoun

ce report is e
ay and withou

 

 

$152,000 of t

he Board has
with the max
statutes gove
$500,000 in 
016.  Since th
he time of ma
s time there i
n this CD, th

tion Cost  M

0,000  

0,854  

ment options 
vestment of D

he District’s I

dit, which pro

) current rate

e investment b

ommends tha
nt, be withdr

enclosed for y
ut any penalt

 

the District’s

s the authori
ximum securi
erning the inv
various cert

hat period of 
aturity, were 
s one remain

he current LA

Maturity Date

3/23/2020

NA 

currently av
District funds

Investment P

ovides an off

e of return.  

being consid

at the remain
rawn and dep

your referenc
ty or loss of i

 

s Reserve Fun
             

ity to invest 
ity while me
vestment of 
tificates of d
f time all but 

invested in t
ning CD that 
AIF account b

e 
Estimate

Inc

 $      2,55

 $    44,7

ailable.  The
s: 

Policy and th

fset to bankin

dered. 

ning balance
posited into t

ce.  Funds in
investment ea

nds 
                

funds in a m
eeting the Dis

District fund
deposit (CDs
one of the CD
the District’s
matures on

balance and c

ed Annual 
come 

50.00  

10.32  

e following f

heir safety, liq

ng fees. 

e of approxim
the District’s

n the LAIF a
arnings. 

 

manner 
strict’s 
ds.  In 
s) with 
Ds has 

s Local 
March 
current 

factors 

quidity 

mately 
s LAIF 

ccount 



Feb 1.912
Jan 1.967
Dec 2.043

Quarter to Date(1): 2.11%
226Average Life(1):

2.29Apportionment Rate(2):
0.000062500857789
1.001770298

Earnings Ratio(2):
Fair Value Factor(1):

Daily(1): 2.02%

Treasuries
48.76%

Agencies
21.83%

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes

14.81%

Time Deposits
5.02%

Commercial Paper
8.92%

Loans
0.64%

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment 
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public 
Utility Code 3288 (a). 

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields(1)

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 02/29/20

Daily rates are now available here.  View PMIA Daily Rates

LAIF Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 12/31/19

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Pooled Money Investment Account
Portfolio Composition (1)

02/29/20
$97.5 billion

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.pdf









	1 - March 23, 2020 - BM Agenda
	6,A - March 9, 2020 - BM Minutes
	6,B - March 17, 2020 - SBM Minutes
	7,A - Summary of Cash & Investments February 2020
	7,B - LP TP Financials - 2020 February
	7,C - Industry FS FY 2019-20 - February
	8,A - Resolution 266 Covid-19 Response
	8,B - Purolite LPVCWD Pilot Agreement
	8,C - District Reserve Funds Investment
	8,D - LAFCO Ballot

